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MEMORANDUM
TO: Board of County Commissioners
FROM: Dylan Reingold, County Attorney
DATE: January 3, 2022
SUBJECT: 2022 Committees Vacancies

On September 13, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners adopted Resolution 2011-072, which
assigned to the County Attorney’s Office the task of monitoring certain committee member terms, and
overseeing the process of annual appointments and reappointments. Pursuant to this process, on November
16, 2021, the Board reappointed a significant number of incumbent committee members to another term.
This agenda item is to consider appointment of new applicant(s) to committee vacancies. Committee
vacancies have been advertised on the County’s website, on Channel 27. There are currently no qualified
applicants to be considered for appointment to the various committees’ vacancies. Some of the applications
have been on file for a while and the County Attorney’s office has confirmed with the applicants, that they
are still interested in serving.

The following are the names of the qualified applicants, whose résumés and applications are available for
review in the Commissioners’ Front Office area:

Agriculture Advisory Committee (AAC) — There are two vacancies for the “Agritourism
Representative”

e No Qualified Applicants have applied

Code Enforcement Board (CEB) — “Architect” and “Engineer”

e No Qualified Applicants have applied

Construction Board of Adjustment and Appeals (CBAA) — “Mechanical Contractor” and
“Architect”

e No Qualified Applicants have applied
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Public Safety Coordinating Council (PSCC) — “Representatives from county and state jobs
programs and other community groups who work with offenders and victims, appointed by the
chairperson of the board of county commissioners to 4-year terms”

Also, attached is a list of the current committee vacancies (note: several vacancies are designated
positions — that is, the committee member must be an architect, engineer, etc. Applicants for designated
positions who do not meet the required criteria have not been included on the attached list).

ATTACHMENT
2022 Committee Vacancy List
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